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Kim berley Pena 
~ _ _ .  

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: 

To : 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Docket 070698-El PEF uprate 

Wednesday, February 20,2008 11 5 3  AM 
Lisa Bennett; Kimberley Pena 

'Alex Glenn'; 'James Walls, Esq.'; 'Dianne Triplett'; 'John W.McWhirter' 

Thank you for this information. 

Kim, please include this in the Docket No. 070698-El. Thank you. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 11:31 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: 'Alex Glenn'; James Walls, Esq.; 'Dianne Triplett'; 'John W.McWhirter' 
Subject: FW: Docket 070698-E1 PEF uprate 

Ann Cole, 

Would you include this email in Docket No. 070698-El? 

Thank you, 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 2:58 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Docket 070698-E1 PEF uprate 

Ms. Bennett. Please accept this e-mail as notification that it is not necessary to act upon FIPUG's petition to intervene in the above 
docket now that the petition has been withdrawn. 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter 8, Davidson, PA. 
400 N. Tampa St 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FI 33602 
81 3.224.0866 
813.221.1854 FAX 

2/20/2008 


